
 

 

Aug 8, 2022            VIA EMAIL: FCARegistry-CAFGreffe@cas-satj.gc.ca 

The Judicial Administrator 

Federal Court of Appeal  
90 Sparks Street, Main floor  
Ottawa, Ontario   K1A 0H9 
                 

Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
Re:  Air Passenger Rights v Attorney General of Canada 
 Court File No.:A-102-20_______________________________________________ 
 
We are writing with respect to the disclosure of tribunal materials in the above-noted matter. 
 
The Agency has discovered that the Statement on Vouchers may have been discussed on March 
24, 2020 at an Executive Committee (EC) meeting. The topic is included as an item for 
discussion on the agenda for the meeting, but we are unable to confirm if that discussion took 
place. Nevertheless, the Agency has collected and is disclosing all documents in relation to that 
meeting. The Agency does not have any notes taken by the meeting's participants and the 
meeting was not recorded.  
 
Please note that this disclosure includes an e-mail titled "FW: Summary of Canadian Carriers 
tariff provisions relates to refunds". This email with its attached document was circulated after 
the March 24 EC meeting. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
Kevin Shaar 
Counsel 
Legal Services Directorate 
Canadian Transportation Agency 
15 Eddy Street, 19th Floor 
Gatineau, Quebec   K1A 0N9 
Tel: 613-894-4260  Fax: 819-953-9269 
Email: Kevin.Shaar@otc-cta.gc.ca 
Email: Servicesjuridiques.LegalServices@otc-cta.gc.ca 

c.c.: Simon Lin, Counsel for the Applicant, via email: simonlin@evolinklaw.com 

c.c.: Sandy Graham and Lorne Ptack, Counsel for the Attorney General of Canada,  
 via email: sandy.graham@justice.gc.ca, Lorne.Ptack@justice.gc.ca 
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